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You are visiting the ruins of a historical fortress from the
17th and 18th centuries. The remains of the buildings to-
day are what is left of the buildings and fortifications from
1796, which were aireachj ‘old" at that time and date from
the 12th to I7t|'| centuries. This means that the ruins of the
fortress contain the remains of a Renaissance Palace and
a medieval castle.

The ruins of the fortress todatj are divided into three
[CVC]S: )

The lower ]cvc], which you enter ﬂrst, was created by land-
fills in the 16th Ccnturgkand also includes the 'new half
bastion' from the 17th century. This complctcd the ex-
Pansion of the Koenigstein Fortress.

The middle level c.omPriscs the ‘Paradc grounds' from the
15th century and the 'new whole bastion” from the 17th cen-
tury.

The upper level includes the roundels and the 'Pa|ace'
from the 16th century and the remains of the medieval
castle from the 12th to 16th century.
In1796, parts of the fortress wcref)lown up and torn down
during the Fo”owing years. Demolition work was s’copped
around 1840. Since t en, the ruins have not changf:d much.

Recommendations / further information:
wwwi koenigstein-festung.de
Visit the City and Castle Museum Koenigstein

(Kugelherrnstrafle | / "Historical town hall")
wwwi.koenigstein-museum.de

Visit the Spa and City Information

HauptstraBe | 3a)
www.koenigstein.de
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Duringtl’ie Middle Ages, the castle was administered

|:nj the noble families of 'Mucnzenberg‘, ‘Falkenstein'

and 'EPPstein' on bcvl'iallz of the king, In the 16th cen-

tury, the castle and fortress Bclonged to the Counts

of 'stolberg- Koenigstein'.

From 1581 until clestruction, the fortress was part of

the 'Electorate of Mainz', an individual ecclesiastical state
in Germany.

The fortress was under sicge several times between 1792
and 1796 and was also in French Hands.

From 1793 to 1795 olitical prisoners who had Prcviogs]g
cam aigned for the French-dominated ’RcPu}Dlic of
Mainz' were held here: The fortress was known
throughout Europc at the time, mainlg ]ust because

of this Prison of the first democrats. = Toda ;a Plaquc
and a permanent exhibition in the castle and town mu-
seum remind us of this fact. - The ruins of the fortress

are a 'place of European democratic historq',

From 180% to 1922 the ruins belonged to thc\F’riﬂcchj Hou-
se of Nassau, and since 1922, thc‘tit:j of Kc-cnigstéin is
the owner. )

Toclaq, a |argc number of events take place here - thc
most\Popu|ar certainlg bcingthc Koenigstein ’Burg{'cst‘,
or castle festival (www.burgcrcimkocnigstcin.clc).

Castle and Pa|ace, upper visitation level:

Vaulted passage next
to the 'mainga e'

| - 'Palace courtgard'; 2 - Fountain; 3 - Access to the stair
tower to the upper roor; 4 - Room of the former 'f:)alcing
oven'; 5 - Room of a tormer Prison, named’ akerq';
é - Access to the a|ace; 7~ 'Ce”ar', above it 'old palace
cha el', next to it: stairweu; 8 - large cellar, above it:
'wood suPPhes', living ‘room’ and kitchen oF the comman-
er; 9 - medieval For‘(%ﬂa—)tions; 10 ~ large vaulted ce“ar,
above it: 'garrison church (acccssiblc via 3); Il - Palace
tower; 12 <~ Gate; 13 - 'Wood container’, 'Prison', above it:
'[iving rooms'; 14 ~ 'Palace kitchen', above it: 'Commander's
entrance hall wit guest room and dinin room; 15 - 'Di-
nin ha[[', above it: rison’; 16 - Aperturc throug’-x the
rocks, (‘Iating from 1795;
17 - natural rock race
=top of the
mountain.

Large 53”“3'3 Vaulted assage next
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All names of the rooms
and fortitications date
back to the 1791!



